From: 23 March 2025 17:15

Sent: Planning Control
To: Ref. NY/2025/0030/ENV - Case Officer Amy Taylor
Subject:

| write to strongly oppose an application for exploration allowing Europa to use hydraulic fracturing in our area.

| cannot believe this is even being considered on the edge of our National Park and Heritage Coast where there are
such stringent restrictions. This would be devastating to the local community, the site being on an extremely busy
and narrow road where there are cafes, shops, guesthouses and pubs that rely on tourism. Locals and visitors would
be subjected to more HGV’s, dust, toxic fumes, unpleasant smells, excessive noise and night time light pollution not
to mention the visual intrusion. This would almost certainly cause a drop in house prices.

We also live above a complex geological fault system which is hard to map and almost certainly would be impacted
by this means of fracking , causing possible earthquakes which happened in Lancashire and Sussex.

Please, please, please say NO to this proposal.
Ann Marie Hooper

23 Hall Park Close
Scalby.

Sent from my iPad



